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I1 ooss-7-K Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 

To: Ray Kennedy 

Cc: 

Subject: RE Docket No. 110055-TX Title Change Request 

P e r  this e-mail. The Clerk's Office will change "LLC" t o  "L.L.C." in the  company nome 

in the docket t i t le  

Tuesday, May I O ,  2011 3 44 PM 

Melinda Watts, Dorothy Menasco, Nonnye Grant 

Thanks. 

flargiierite g). I%rTlran 
Coinniission Beyiitp C l e r k  33 
T l o r i b a  @ablir h e r b i r e  'Jhnrnission 
Qffice of Commiss ion  Clerk 
2540 %I~aniarb Oak @onlebarb 
.Eallaljass'ee, $Ioriba 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10,2011 3:35 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Melinda Watts; Ray Kennedy 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 110055-TX Title Change Request 

Marguerite, 

Please follow-up on Ray's request below. Let me know if you need m y  help 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10,2011 2 5 0  PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Melinda Warn 
Subject: Docket No. 110055-TX Title Change Request 

Current title: Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications service 
by Network Billing Systems, LLC. 

LLC should be changed to L.L.C. (see TJ158, if necessary - should be the same for the CLEC) 

New Title: Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications service by 
Network Billing Systems, L.L.C. 

Thank you. 3% %.- 

5/10/2011 


